

Dr. Ritu "Ria" Singh, DC, QME, IDE

National and State Board Certified Chiropractor Qualified Medical Evaluator Independent Disability Evaluator

Exemplary communicator who demonstrates professionalism and compassion with colleagues and patients. Over two decades of experience culminating in proven clinical competency in all aspects of patient care and medical-legal evaluations.

EXPERIENCE

Dr. Singh Chiropractic Clinic, Fremont, CA — *Doctor of Chiropractic*

September 1995 - PRESENT

Treatment of muscular, spinal, and nerve injuries utilizing physiotherapy and chiropractic techniques, specializing in auto accident injuries. Experienced in the identification of Traumatic Brain Injuries and subsequent referrals.

State of California — Qualified Medical Evaluator

October 2000 - PRESENT

Experienced in the evaluation of injured workers and related permanent disabilities. Specific knowledge of SIBTF evaluations and disabilities. Bay Area satellite locations.

California Chiropractic Association; Board of Directors, Alameda County, CA — *Vice President*

November 2020 - PRESENT

Currently serving third elected term as Vice President for the Alameda County Chapter. Responsible for creating continuing education seminars for colleagues, liaison between the state organization and local chapter, fundraising to support professional lectures and community events, and provide professional guidance to students and new graduates of the chiropractic university.

AWARDS

National Directory of Who's Who in America; Library of Congress, Washington, DC

National Directory of Top 100 Female Doctors in America

PUBLICATIONS

Co-Author of International & National Best Selling book, "Power of You - Courage to thrive in uncertain times".

Published research on the correlation between Prozac usage for migraine headaches and the increase in suicide.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Chiropractic; September 1995 - Life West Chiropractic College,

Hayward, CA.

Qualified Medical Evaluator; October 2000 - Palmer West College of Chiropractic, San Jose, CA

Independent Disability Evaluator; January 2000 - Palmer West College of Chiropractic, San Jose, CA

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners Certified

California State Board License #DC24613

California State Qualified Medical Evaluator License #152822

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Certified

LANGUAGES

Spanish, Hindi, Punjabi, and Urdu

INTERESTS

Dr. Singh spends her free time hiking through the various Northern California trails. Her favorites are along the coastline. She loves to dance play card games, and entertain her friends and family. She admits to being in constant search of the next great food experience.

